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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 02-088
September 30, 2002 

TO:

Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant Secretaries, Program Managers

FROM:
Mary F. Ginn

Human Resources Director

Please Post and Circulate
SUBJECT:
LSU Evening School Open House on October 10, 2002

Please copy and post the attached poster concerning an open house being held by the LSU Evening School on Thursday, October 10, 2002, 3:00-6:00 p.m. at the LSU Student Union, Atchafalaya Room.

The Evening School offers college credit courses in many adult-friendly formats including evening, weekend, and off-site classes.  Other services are available such as flexible counseling hours, admission alternatives, and tuition payment options.  Evening School can help employees improve their job skills, boost their motivation, and gain the skills they need to advance in their careers.  

Find out more about the Evening School by logging on to their web site at www.lsu.edu/evening or call (225) 578-5213.
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